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UNITED KINGDON JOINT COMMUNICATIONS-ELECTRONICS COMMITYRE (NASHINGTON)
ROOK 4902, MATN NAVY BUILDING
WASETEGTOR 25, D. C.

WI‘ 6 Barch 1952

MEMORANDUM FROM:  Secretary, UK JCEC(W)

T0: Director, Armsd Forces Security Agency
SUBJECT: FRENCR NODIFIED OORVELTER M. 209-B

1, You will recall that th+ 5.K. and U.8. were supplied with
wodels of French Nodified Converter N.20 -3 for trials with & view to its
being wsed as a "3rd level™ NRATO oryptc ivstem.

2. The U.K. Services nave a5+ completed their trials and report
as follows:-

8, The sotting up of the machine is complicated and lengthy. It
tales I~ 20 to 35 mirmutes according to conditions of light,
tempersture, eote., and might be well nigh impoesible under the
most tdAverse conditions to *x Sound on active service.

be Operation of the mechine is slow and tends to become slower .‘\
oving tc eye-strain dues to the scremdling of the alphabet on
the setting wheel,

™

e. Orit, dirt and damp may impair the function of the machine
mder active service conditions.

3. On prectical grounds the U.K. Services are net prepared to
use this machine for intre or cambined purposes.

As The U.K. Services agree however that the machine mey fulfill
a wseful role at the third level in other RATO Nations who may lack
batter equipment and that its use by those Nations at that level should be
m«s provided the restrictions in the following parsgrephs are
oroed.

5. The following restristions are eonsidered necensary if the
machine is to afford adequate security for third level eamsmnicationsi-
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a. Al settings (inelwding the alphadet seruxble) must chenge

b, Nsection procedure must be esployed during enoryptien.

¢:. The mmber of groups to be ensrypted on one messsage setiing
mist be limited., Thae limit should prefersdly be 50 groups
but, Lf this is eonsidered to be Voo short for precticel
» & higher limit could bs scespted dut this
should under no ¢ircumstances be more than 100 groups.

é. Your remarks or eonsurrence in this report are requested;

retsipt of whieh it is proposed that am agreed reply should be
shed to

uwpon
furnd the Prench Mesber of the CECS.
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sc: Captain B.A. Taylor, USH @@U@y
l%L 86-36/50 USC 3605
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